TO: Hon. Mayor and Board of Commissioners
THROUGH: Robin Gomez, City Manager
FROM: Clint Belk, Fire Chief

DATE: April 26, 2023

RE: Emergency Operations Plan

Background

Every year, prior to the start of hurricane season City staff reviews and revises the Emergency
Operations Plan for the City of Madeira Beach and Redington Communities.

Fiscal Impact

There is no financial impact.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners adopt the Emergency Operations Plan

Attachment(s):

e Resolution 2023 - 04
e Emergency Operations Plan 2023 - 2025

Revised — December 27, 2018
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